From: "jgonzalez@Icnlaw.com™ <jgonzalez@Icnlaw.com>
Date: October 11, 2016 at 8:58:07 PM EDT

To: Election Supervisor Ibt <electionsupervisor@ibtvote.org>
Cc: Jeffrey Ellison <EllisonEsg@aol.com>

Subject: Pre-Election Protest Against TNBC Chicago

Dear Mr. Mark:

This is a pre-election protest filed on behalf of the Fred Zuckerman Teamsters United slate
against the Hoffa slate and the Chicago Chapter of the Teamsters National Black Caucus for
using union resources for campaign purposes. As can be seen in the accompanying photos taken
this evening, the TNBC Chicago's Facebook page is being used to support the Hoffa slate. We
ask for an immediate cease-and-desist order, a notice posting on the Facebook page, and all other
appropriate remedies.

Very truly yours,
Julian Gonzalez
Lewis, Clifton & Nikolaidis, P.C.
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About

Teamsters National Black Caucus Chicago
Chapter

Mission

TNBC and its chapters play a major role in
the battle to end

discrimination against blacks in hiring,
classifications, promotions,

pay and related issues of employment.
TNBC's goal is to expand black

roles in all employment-related activities.

Company Overview

Executive Board

Ramon Williams- President,
Patricia Gillette- Vice President,
Larry Mullins- Recording Secretary
Diahann A. Goode-Treasurer,
Zeberdee Barnes-Trustee,

Chris Trailor- Trustee,
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